



2. New version of the Articles of Incorporation (highlighting amendments to current version)

## Articles of Incorporation

of

**MVV Energie AG<sup>1</sup>**

I.

### General Provisions

#### § 1

##### Name, Legal Domicile and Financial Year

- (1) The company has the name:

“MVV Energie AG”

- (2) The legal domicile of the company is in Mannheim.
- (3) The financial year begins on 1.10 and ends on 30.9 of the subsequent year.

#### § 2

##### Object of the Company

- (1) The object of the company is the generation, procurement, delivery, trading and general ~~supply and disposal of electricity, gas, water and district heating, the utilisation of~~ supply of electricity, gases, water and heat, as well as all kinds of fuels, the capture, storage, transport and use of CO<sub>2</sub>, the development, construction, marketing and operation of all kinds of plants to generate energy, heat and water, as well as all kinds of infrastructures in these fields and industrial parks, electric mobility and smart cities, the preparation, treatment and incineration of waste and non-recyclable materials, information processing, and communications technology including the planning, construction, marketing and operation of data centres, the planning, establishment and operation of telecommunications facilities, the acquisition, development, utilisation and management of real estate, the operation of real estate and building and facility management, as well as the advising of third parties and the provision of services ~~in these of all kinds in the aforementioned~~ in these of all kinds in the aforementioned areas.

---

<sup>1</sup> All functional designations in the Articles of Incorporation refer equally to all people irrespective of their gender or their sexual orientation.



- (2) The company is entitled to undertake all transactions and measures required by the object of the company or which are directly or indirectly suited to serving such object. The company is entitled to establish branches and to establish, acquire or purchase shareholdings in other companies. It may unite such companies in part or as a whole under uniform management. It may also undertake its activities by means of subsidiaries, shareholdings or joint ventures, or hive off such activities in part or as a whole to affiliated companies, or transfer them to affiliated companies and restrict its own activities to the management and administration of its affiliated companies.

### § 3

#### Announcements, Communication of Information

- (1) Announcements are published in the Federal Official Gazette, unless mandatory legal provisions require otherwise.
- (2) Information may also be ~~conveyed~~communicated to shareholders ~~by means of electronic data transmission~~electronically in accordance with the relevant legal provisions.

## II.

### Share Capital and Shares

### § 4

#### Share Capital

- (1) The share capital of the company amounts to Euro 168,721,397.76 (in words: one hundred and sixty-eight million, seven hundred and twenty-one thousand, three hundred and ninety-seven Euros and seventy-six cents).
- (2) The share capital is divided into 65,906,796 non-par registered shares.
- (3) In the event of capital increases, the commencement of profit participation for the new shares may be determined in deviation to the provisions of Section 60 (2) Sentence 3 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG).



---

Note: The amendment to Article 5 of the Articles of Incorporation forms the object of the resolution proposed in Agenda Item 7

**§ 5**  
**Authorised Capital**

- (1) The Executive Board is authorised until ~~78~~ March ~~2024~~2029, subject to approval by the Supervisory Board, to increase the company's share capital by up to Euro 51,200,000.00 in total by issuing up to 20,000,000 new individual registered shares on one or several occasions in return for cash and/or non-cash contributions (Authorised Capital ~~2019~~2024).
- (2) Shareholders are generally to be granted subscription rights. This requirement may also be met by having the new shares taken over by a bank or a company as defined in [§Section](#) 186 (5) Sentence 1 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG) together with the obligation to offer these shares to shareholders for subscription. The Executive Board is authorised, subject to approval by the Supervisory Board, to exclude shareholders' subscription rights on one or several occasions and in full or in part for a maximum total of up to ~~9,880,000~~13,180,000 new individual registered shares
- (i) to exclude from such subscription rights any residual amounts resulting from the respective subscription ratio
- (ii) if the capital increase is executed in return for cash contributions, the issue price of the new shares does not fall materially short of the stock market price of shares already listed upon the issue price being definitively determined, which step should be performed at as close a time as possible to the placement of the shares, and the total share of share capital attributable to the new shares issued to the exclusion of subscription rights does not exceed 10 % of the share capital either at the time at which this authorisation becomes effective or upon its execution. This 10 % of share capital limit shall (by imputation) include the pro-rated amount of share capital attributable to shares
- issued during the term of Authorised Capital ~~2019~~2024 on the basis of an authorisation to dispose of treasury stocks to the exclusion of subscription rights pursuant to [§Section](#) 71 (1) No. 8 Sentence 5 and [§Section](#) 186 (3) Sentence 4 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG)
  - issued during the term of Authorised Capital ~~2019~~2024 on the basis of other authorisations to issue shares in the company to the exclusion of shareholders' subscription rights with direct or analogous application of [§Section](#) 186 (3) Sentence 4 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG), and/or
  - that may or are to be issued to service bonds with conversion or warrant rights or obligations provided that the bonds are issued during the term of Authorised Capital ~~2019~~2024 to the exclusion of shareholders' subscription rights with analogous application of [§Section](#) 186 (3) Sentence 4 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG)
- (iii) to meet the company's obligations in connection with convertible and warrant bonds issued by the company



- (iv) in the case of capital increases executed in return for non-cash contributions to issue shares for the purpose of (directly or indirectly) acquiring companies, parts of companies, interests in companies or other assets in connection with acquisition projects.
  - (3) The Executive Board is authorised, subject to approval by the Supervisory Board, to determine the contents of share-related rights and the further conditions of share issues.
- 

## § 6

### Shares and Other Titles

- (1) The Executive Board shall decide on the issuing, the form and the contents of share certificates, as well as of profit participation and renewal coupons.
- (2) The company may combine individual shares of the same kind in share certificates evidencing ownership of a number of shares (multiple share certificates). The shareholders are not entitled to demand the evidencing of their shares.

## III.

### Executive Board

## § 7

### Executive Board

- (1) The Executive Board consists of at least two members. The Supervisory Board shall appoint the members of the Executive Board and determine their number.
- (2) The Supervisory Board may appoint one member of the Executive Board to be the ~~Spokesman of the Executive Board~~Chief Executive Officer.
- (3) The Supervisory Board may issue a Code of Procedure for the Executive Board.
- (4) The Supervisory Board may assign responsibility for the conclusion, amendment and termination of employment contracts to be concluded with members of the Executive Board to a Supervisory Board committee.

## § 8

### Representation ~~by the Executive Board~~of the Company

- (1) The company may be represented by two members of the Executive Board jointly or by one member of the Executive Board together with a holder of a general commercial power of attorney (*Prokurist*).



- (2) The Supervisory Board may exempt members of the Executive Board [in part or in full](#) from the restrictions set out in Section 181 of the German Civil Code (BGB).

#### IV. Supervisory Board

##### § 9 Composition, Period in Office, Retirement from Office

- (1) The Supervisory Board consists of 20 members. As one part of the members of the Supervisory Board to be elected by the Annual General Meeting, the City of Mannheim shall be represented on the Supervisory Board by the Lord Mayor and the responsible departmental director to the extent that the City of Mannheim is a shareholder in the company and directly or indirectly holds shares amounting to more than one half of the share capital. 10 members are to be elected by the employees in accordance with the German Co-determination Act of 1976. The remaining members are to be elected by the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG).
- (2) The members of the Supervisory Board are elected for the period up to the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting releasing them from responsibility for the fourth financial year following the beginning of their period in office. The financial year in which the election takes place shall not be included in this respect. At such election, the Annual General Meeting may set a shorter period in office. The election of a successor for any member departing from the Supervisory Board prior to the expiry of his/her period in office is to be undertaken for the remainder of the period in office of the respective member thereby departing.
- (3) Each member of the Supervisory Board may retire from office at any time following a notice period of one month and also without any compelling reason. The Chairman of the Supervisory Board and the Executive Board are to be notified in writing of such intention.

##### § 10 Chairman and Deputy Chairman

- (1) At a meeting held directly following the Annual General Meeting at which the members of the Supervisory Board were elected, and which is not be required to be separately convened, the Supervisory Board shall elect a Chairman and a Deputy Chairman from among its number pursuant to Section 27 (1) and (2) of the German Codetermination Act (MitbestG) for the period in office set out in Section 9 (2), provided that no short period in office is determined upon such election.
- (2) In the event of the Chairman or his/her Deputy retiring from office prior to the expiry of the respective term in office, a by-election is to be held without delay for the remainder of the period in office of the person thereby retiring from office.



## § 11

### Duties and Rights of the Supervisory Board

- (1) The Supervisory Board monitors the management of the company by the Executive Board.
- (2) The Supervisory Board may require in a Code of Procedure or by resolution that certain types of transaction shall require its consent.
- (3) The Supervisory Board is authorised to pass resolution on amendments to the Articles of Incorporation only affecting the respective formulation.

## § 12

### Meetings of the Supervisory Board

- (1) The meetings of the Supervisory Board are to be convened by the Chairman, or by his/her Deputy in the event of the former being indisposed. The form of meeting to be held (in-person, hybrid or virtual meeting) must be communicated upon the convening of the meeting. The decision to hold a hybrid or virtual meeting may be rejected by a majority of Supervisory Board members; in this case, the Chairman is required to convene an in-person meeting.
- (2) Meetings are to be convened ~~in writing~~in text form and with advance notice of 14 days. The calculation of such notice period shall not include the day on which the invitation is dispatched and the day of the respective meeting. In urgent cases, the person convening the meeting may select a different procedure and reduce the notice period. The venue of the meeting shall be determined by the person convening such meeting.
- (3) The agenda is to be provided with the notification of the convening of such meeting. In the event of an item on the agenda not having been correctly announced, then resolution may only be passed on such item if no member of the Supervisory Board objects to such procedure.
- (4) The Supervisory Board is to be convened with the frequency required by business developments, or upon a member of the Executive Board or Supervisory Board requesting such meeting. The Supervisory Board must be convened at least once per calendar year quarter.
- (5) The Chairman of the Supervisory Board, or in the event of his/her being indisposed, his/her Deputy shall chair the meeting of the Supervisory Board and shall determine the order in which the items on the agenda are addressed, as well as the respective voting procedures.
- (6) The Executive Board shall participate in the meetings of the Supervisory Board, unless otherwise stipulated by the Supervisory Board in individual cases.
- (7) Specialists and other persons in a position to provide information may be included in the consultations. The Supervisory Board shall be required to provide its consent prior to the inclusion of such persons.



§ 13

**Adoption of Resolutions by the Supervisory Board**

- (1) Supervisory Board resolutions are generally to be adopted at meetings. Outside the framework of meetings, resolutions may also be adopted in writing, ~~by telephone~~ or by other telecommunications channels [\(circulation procedure\)](#), provided that no objections are raised to this procedure by any members within a deadline set by the Chairman. ~~Such rights of objection shall not pertain in cases where the adoption of the resolution is undertaken such that the members of the Supervisory Board participating in such procedure are in contact via electronic telecommunications channels and able to discuss the resolution to be adopted.~~ Such resolutions are to be formulated by the Chairman in writing and forwarded to all members; [they only become effective once they have been adopted](#). Corresponding application is to be made of the provisions set out in Subsections 2 ~~and to~~ 5 for voting procedures held outside the framework of meetings.
- (2) The Supervisory Board shall have a quorum when invitations to the meeting have been correctly sent to all members at their most recent known addresses and at least ten members participate in the adoption of the resolution. ~~Members of the Supervisory Board linked by telephone or video conference shall be deemed to be present.~~ A member shall also be deemed to participate in the adoption of the resolution in cases where he/she abstains. The Chairman or, in the event of his/her being indisposed, his/her Deputy may postpone the adoption of resolutions on individual or all items on the agenda by a maximum of four weeks in the event of there not being a parity in the numbers of shareholder and employee representatives or of there being any other significant reason for such postponement. The Chairman is not authorised to permit any further postponement.
- (3) Absent members of the Supervisory Board may participate in the ~~casting of votes~~ [adoption of resolutions](#) by the Supervisory Board by commissioning other members of the Supervisory Board or third parties thereby authorised in writing to submit written voting instructions.
- (4) Supervisory Board resolutions require a majority of the votes cast, unless a different majority is required by mandatory legal provisions. Abstentions shall not be deemed to be votes cast in this respect. In the event of any voting procedure resulting in a parity of votes, the Chairman shall have two votes in the renewed vote on the same item in the event of such renewed voting procedure also resulting in a parity of votes. The second vote may also be cast in writing pursuant to Subsection 3. The Deputy Chairman shall not be entitled to any second vote.
- (5) Written minutes of the negotiations and resolutions of the Supervisory Board are to be prepared ~~– not as a prerequisite for such to become effective, but rather for documentation purposes –~~ and shall be signed by the Chairman. Such minutes shall state the location and date of the meeting, the participants, [the form of attendance](#), the items on the agenda, the principal contents of the negotiations and the resolutions adopted by the Supervisory Board. The minutes shall be forwarded to all members of the Supervisory Board.
- (6) The Chairman of the Supervisory Board or, in the event of his/her being indisposed, his/her Deputy is authorised to submit the statements of intent necessary for the execution of the resolutions adopted by the Supervisory Board on behalf of the Supervisory Board and to accept statements on behalf of the Supervisory Board.



#### § 14

##### Supervisory Board Committees

- (1) Directly after the election of the Chairman ~~or~~ and of the Deputy, the Supervisory Board shall establish a committee to address the duties designated in Section 31 (3) of the German Co-determination Act (MitbestG). This committee shall consist of the Chairman, his/her Deputy and one member each for ~~each of~~ the employee representatives and the shareholder representatives, in each case to be elected with a majority of the votes cast.
- (2) In addition to the committee referred to in Subsection 1, the Supervisory Board may establish one or several committees. Decision-making powers of the Supervisory Board may be transferred to such committees to the extent permitted by law.
- (3) The provisions set out in Section 12 (1) to (3), (5) and (7), as well as in Section 13 (1) and (2) Sentences ~~2 and 3~~, and (3) to (6) shall apply as appropriate to the Supervisory Board committees. Other provisions may be stipulated by the Code of Procedure to the extent permitted by law.

#### § 15

##### Remuneration

- (1) The members of the Supervisory Board shall receive fixed remuneration payable upon the expiry of the respective financial year, as well a meeting allowance, whose level is to be resolved by the Annual General Meeting.
- (2) The Chairman shall receive twice and his/her Deputy one and a half times the amount of such remuneration. Members of the Supervisory Board who have not been members for a full financial year shall receive remuneration in accordance with the duration of their membership of the Supervisory Board.
- (3) Furthermore, Supervisory Board members are reimbursed for all reasonable expenses and for any value-added tax payable on their remuneration and expenses and for the employer's share of social insurance systems.

#### V.

##### Annual General Meeting

#### § 16

##### Venue and Convening of the Annual General Meeting

- (1) The Annual General Meeting, which in particular passes resolutions releasing members of the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board from responsibility, on the appropriation of earnings, the election of the (group) auditor, the election of members of the Supervisory Board and on the legally prescribed cases concerning the adoption of the annual financial statements, is to be held within the first eight months of each financial year.





- (2) The Annual General Meeting is to be convened by the Executive Board. The legal rights of other persons to convene the Annual General Meeting shall remain unaffected. The Annual General Meeting shall take place at the legal domicile of the company.
- (3) The notification of the convening of the Annual General Meeting, which shall include the agenda, the venue, the time at which the meeting is to begin and the address at which shareholders should register, is to be published in the Federal Official Gazette (Bundesanzeiger) with the statutory information ~~in such a way that a period of at least 30 days shall pertain between such publication and the final registration day pursuant to Section 17 (2) of the Articles of Incorporation.~~ Unless statutory requirements permit a shorter deadline, the Annual General Meeting must be convened at least thirty days before the date of the meeting. The notification period is extended by the days of the registration deadline (Section 17 Abs. 2). The calculation of such deadline shall not include the day on which the meeting is convened or the day by the end of which shareholders are required to have registered prior to the meeting.
- (4) Following receipt of the report of the Supervisory Board pursuant to Section ~~2021~~ (3), the Executive Board is obliged to convene the Annual General Meeting without delay.

## § 17

### Participation in the Annual General Meeting

- (1) Participation in the Annual General Meeting and the exercising of voting rights is restricted to those shareholders which are entered in the share register on the day of the Annual General Meeting and which have registered in good time.
- (2) Registration to participate in the Annual General Meeting must have been received by the company in text form at the address specified for this purpose in the notification of the convening of such meeting at the latest six days prior to the Annual General Meeting. The notification of the convening of the meeting may provide for a shorter deadline (measured in days). The day of the Annual General Meeting and the day on which such documents are received are not included in the calculation of the deadline.
- (3) The deadlines referred to in this provision are to be counted back from the day of the Annual General Meeting, which day shall not be included in such calculation. It is of no relevance whether the deadline ends on a working day or not. It shall not be permitted to shift the deadline from a ~~Saturday, Sunday~~ Sunday, Saturday or statutory public holiday to an earlier or later working day.
- (4) Voting rights may be exercised by authorised representatives. Where the granting of the relevant power of attorney does not fall within the scope of application of Section 135 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG), the granting or revoking of such power of attorney and proof of authorisation must be provided to the company in writing (Section 126b of the German Civil Code – BGB). When a voting proxy appointed by the company is to be authorised, the notification of the convening of the Annual General Meeting may also set out measures facilitating the granting and revoking of such power of attorney. Proof of authorisation may also be forwarded to the company by way of electronic communications channels specified in detail by the Executive Board.
- (5) The Executive Board shall be authorised to allow the video or audio broadcasting of parts or all of the Annual General Meeting via electronic and other media.



- (6) The Executive Board may allow shareholders to participate in the Annual General Meeting without being physically present and without any authorised representative and to exercise all of their rights, or individual specified rights, by way of electronic communications channels ([“online participation”](#)) and shall specify the details as appropriate. [The Executive Board is also authorised to stipulate provisions concerning the scope of and procedures for participation and the exercising of rights pursuant to Sentence 2. The provisions hereby stipulated must be announced together with the notification of the convening of the Annual General Meeting.](#)
- (7) The Executive Board may allow shareholders to cast their votes without being physically present at the Annual General Meeting either in writing or by way of electronic communications channels and shall specify the details as appropriate.

**§ ~~17a~~18**

**Virtual Annual General Meeting**

- [\(1\)](#) The Executive Board may determine that the Annual General Meeting shall be held without the physical presence of shareholders or their authorised representatives at the venue of the Annual General Meeting in accordance with statutory requirements (“virtual Annual General Meeting”). The authorisation in Sentence 1 applies to Annual General Meetings held in the period up to and including 14 March 2028.
- [\(2\)](#) [If the Annual General Meeting is held as a virtual Annual General Meeting pursuant to Subsection 1, subject to approval by the Chairman of the Supervisory Board individual Supervisory Board members may participate in the meeting by video and audio transmission provided that legal restrictions, a requirement for them to be present at another place or an inappropriately long duration of travel mean that they are unable to be physically present at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, or only at considerable expense.](#)

**§ ~~18~~19**

**Chairmanship of the Annual General Meeting**

- (1) The Annual General Meeting is to be chaired by the Chairman of the Supervisory Board or by another member of the Supervisory Board to be determined by the Supervisory Board.
- (2) The [Meeting](#) Chairman shall chair the discussion and determine the order of the agenda and the voting procedures. The result of such voting may also be determined by deducting the yes or no votes and the abstentions from the total number of persons entitled to vote. In the case of the elections to the Supervisory Board, the [Meeting](#) Chairman shall be entitled to hold a vote on a list of election proposals presented by the Supervisory Board or by the shareholders and/or shareholder representatives. The [Meeting](#) Chairman shall determine the manner in which voting rights are exercised, unless expressly resolved otherwise by the Annual General Meeting.
- (3) The ~~Chairman of the Annual General Meeting~~ [Meeting Chairman](#) shall be entitled to restrict the shareholders’ rights to pose questions or to make statements to an appropriate length of time. In particular, ~~he~~ [the Meeting Chairman](#) shall be entitled at the beginning of or during the Annual General Meeting to determine an appropriate timeframe for the course of the Annual General Meeting, for the discussion of individual agenda items and for individual questions and statements; [in particular, that shall also include the possibility of prematurely closing the list of requests to speak and ordering the conclusion of the debate.](#)



§ ~~19~~20

**Adoption of Resolutions by the Annual General Meeting**

- (1) Resolutions are to be adopted by the Annual General Meeting on the basis of a simple majority of the votes cast and, unless a majority of the capital is required by legal provisions over and above a majority of votes, by a simple majority of the share capital represented and entitled to vote on the resolution, unless a larger majority is required by mandatory legal provisions.
- (2) Each share entitles its holder to one vote.
- (3) In the event of a parity of votes, the motion shall be deemed to have been rejected, except in the case of elections.
- (4) In the event of a simple majority of votes not being attained in the first ballot for individual elections, a second ballot is to be held between those persons who obtained the two highest numbers of votes in the first ballot. The result of the second ballot shall be determined on the basis of the higher number of votes.

VI.

**Annual Financial Statements, Reserves and Appropriation of Net ~~Earnings~~Profit**

§ ~~20~~21

**Annual Financial Statements**

- (1) The Executive Board is required to compile the annual financial statements and management report for the past financial year in the first three months of the financial year and to present such statements and report to the Supervisory Board and the auditor without delay following their compilation. At the same time, the Executive Board shall present to the Supervisory Board the proposal which it intends to make to the Annual General Meeting in respect of the appropriation of net ~~earnings~~profit.
- (2) The Executive Board is required to compile the consolidated financial statements and the group management report for the past financial year within 90 days of the beginning of the financial year and to present such statements and report to the Supervisory Board and the auditor without delay following their compilation.
- (3) The Supervisory Board is required to examine the annual financial statements and the management report, as well as the proposal in respect of the appropriation of net ~~earnings~~profit and the consolidated financial statements and group management report, and to report the results of its examination in writing to the Annual General Meeting. It shall forward its report to the Executive Board within one month of it having received the respective documents. Section 171 (3) Sentences 2 and 3 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG) shall remain unaffected.
- (4) The annual financial statements shall be adopted upon ~~their~~ being approved by the Supervisory Board. In the event of the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board resolving to transfer responsibility for the adoption of the annual financial statements to the Annual General Meeting, or in the event of the Supervisory Board not approving



the annual financial statements, the Executive Board shall be required to convene a shareholders' meeting without delay to adopt the annual financial statements.

- (5) The annual financial statements and the management report, the consolidated financial statements and the group management report, as well as the proposal made by the Executive Board in respect of the appropriation of net ~~earnings~~profit and the report of the Supervisory Board, are to be displayed at the company's premises for inspection by shareholders from the time at which the Annual General Meeting is convened, unless such documents are accessible at the company's internet site over the same period.

## **VII.**

### **Articles of Incorporation to be continued due to Sections 26 and 27 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG)**

#### **§ 21**

##### **Expenses relating to the Foundation of the Company**

~~The Founding Articles stipulated:~~

~~"The expenses relating to the foundation of the company shall be borne by its founders."~~

#### **§ 22**

##### **Continued Provisions in respect of Non-cash Contributions**

~~In respect of the previous level of share capital, Section 5 (1) and (2) of the Articles of Incorporation of the company in their version dated 23.09.1998 stipulated:~~

- (1) ~~The share capital of the company amounts to DM 169,000,000 (in words: one hundred and sixty-nine million Deutschmarks). It was increased by DM 20,000,000 from its previous level of DM 149,000,000 to this amount pursuant to the resolution passed by the Annual General Meeting on 2 May 1985.~~
- (2) ~~The following provisions apply to the previous level of share capital:~~
- a) ~~The share capital of the company is increased by DM 143,900,000 from DM 100,000 (in words: one hundred thousand Deutschmarks) to DM 144,000,000 (in words: one hundred and forty-four million Deutschmarks).~~
- b) ~~For the purpose of the capital increase by DM 143,900,000, Mannheimer Versorgungs- und Verkehrs-gesellschaft mbH (MVV) shall contribute to the company its utilities subdivision with all of the assets and liabilities attributable to this subdivision. The contribution is made at the balance sheet values as of 30.09.1973 on the condition that any changes in the volume and value of the assets and liabilities thereby transferred arising in the period from 1.10.1973 to 30.09.1974 shall be settled in cash. The value~~



~~of the contribution is set at DM 158,300,000. As consideration for such contribution, the company shall grant 143,900 individual bearer shares of DM 1,000 each, which shall be issued with a premium of DM 14,400,000 and entitled to earnings participation with effect from 1.10.1974.~~

- ~~e) Capital increase to DM 149,000,000. The share capital was increased by DM 5,000,000 from its previous level of DM 144,000,000 to DM 149,000,000 (in words: one hundred and forty-nine million Deutschmarks) on the basis of the Annual General Meeting resolution dated 19 September 1984.~~